
RFP#15-050-30 – Highway Digital Truck Scale – Crivitz Facility 

Addendum #1 – Questions and Answers 
 

1. What is the length, width and type of your current truck scale? 

  

The current scale is a Durline, Model #MT34504E.  I am looking for a concrete deck 48ft long by 

10ft wide, with full bulkheads on both ends to allow paving ramps up to the scale. 

 

2. Do you have a specific length and width of truck scale you would like to use? 

 

48ft X 10ft 

 

3. You have a capacity of “in excess of 80,000lbs”.  What is the max weight you would need to 

weigh as well as the truck size that would be on. 

 

90,000lb capacity 

 

4. The RFP States “The contractor installing the new scale is responsible for all electrical 

installations and removal of electrical wiring”.  Can you be more specific? 

 

The company providing the scale is responsible for subcontracting (if necessary) to install all 

new wiring and removing all existing wiring. 

 

5. You request A “Digital Truck Scale”.  Does that mean you want a fully electornic scale or that you 

want a scale with Digigal load cells? (Analog cells with a digital converter either on the load cell 

or in the summing box.) 

 

Fully digital scale with six (6) Hermetically Sealed w/Glass to Metal Weld at the Cable Entry Point 

digital load cells rated at 66,000lbs each. 

 

6. Are you providing a scale house or a place for the indicator to be placed? 

 

The indicator will be placed outside on the building with a ticket printer in the building 25 feet 

away from the scale. 

 

7. How far from the scale will the indicator be?  

 

Building is located 25 feet away with power.  The existing scale currently has a 110V power feed 

that may need to be upgraded. 

 



8. Is this an unattended application and you want a kiosk for the indicator?  One or two kiosk’s if 

you are entering the scale from two directions? 

One (1) remote scale readout mounted on the outside of the building, ticket printout with 

display will need to be located in the building. 

 

9. What is the operation of the scale?  (Are you just looking at a simple weigh in/ weigh out 

application, did you want to store truck id’s with weight so you only have to weight once?   

Please explain.) 

 

I would like the capability to store tar weights for our fleet. 

 

10. Do you need a remote display?  If yes, did you need one or two (two if trucks are going both way 

on the scale) and how far from the scale will they be? 

 

One (1) remote readout to be mounted on the building next to the scale (approximately 25ft). 

 

11. Do you need a printer to print weight tickets? 

 

I do not need a printer; we currently have one that will be adequate. 

 

12. Did you want to communicate to any other device?  (For example host computer, networking?) 

 

No communication with any other devices. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 


